

RE: For review: TN March 6

From: "Coe, Michael (OPO)" <michael.coe@ontario.ca>
To: "Bossin, Bryan (OPO)" <bryan.bossin@ontario.ca>, "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "Zeifman, Clancy (OPO)" <clancy.zeifman@ontario.ca>, "Church Carson, Eileen (OPO)" <eileen.churchcarson@ontario.ca>, "McMackin, Olivia (OPO)" <olivia.mcmackin@ontario.ca>, "Reid, Kelty (OPO)" <kelty.reid@ontario.ca>
Cc: "McEachern, Gillian (OPO)" <gillian.mceachern@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 06 Mar 2017 12:11:09 -0500

Good by me. Thanks Bryan.

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Sent: March 6, 2017 12:10 PM
To: Coe, Michael (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Zeifman, Clancy (OPO); Church Carson, Eileen (OPO); McMackin, Olivia (OPO); Reid, Kelty (OPO)
Cc: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: RE: For review: TN March 6

Thanks, I've made a couple tweaks:

"Premier Kathleen Wynne met with Ottawa Mayor Jim Watson at Queens Park this morning. The leaders discussed Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan as well as Ontario's commitment to upcoming infrastructure projects like the Confederation LRT that will make a real difference in the lives of people living in Ottawa. They also discussed the leadership shown by Mayor Watson in addressing opioid misuse in Ottawa. The Premier will convene a meeting with other Ontario mayors to discuss how the province's opioid strategy will support their unique needs to municipalities in addressing this urgent issue"

From: Coe, Michael (OPO)
Sent: March-06-17 12:04 PM
To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Zeifman, Clancy (OPO); Church Carson, Eileen (OPO); McMackin, Olivia (OPO); Reid, Kelty (OPO)
Cc: McEachern, Gillian (OPO)
Subject: RE: For review: TN March 6

Hi Bryan,

How about something like this:

"Premier Kathleen Wynne met with Ottawa Mayor Jim Watson at Queens Park this morning. The leaders discussed Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan as well as Ontario's commitment to upcoming infrastructure projects like the Confederation LRT that will make a real difference in the lives of people living in Ottawa. They also discussed the leadership shown by Mayor Watson in addressing opioid misuse in Ottawa. The Premier will convene a meeting with other Ontario mayors to discuss how Ontario's Opioid Strategy will support the unique needs to municipalities in addressing this urgent issue "

Copying Gillian.

MC

From: Bossin, Bryan (OPO)
Sent: March 6, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Zeifman, Clancy (OPO); Church Carson, Eileen (OPO); McMackin, Olivia

(OPO); Reid, Kelty (OPO); Coe, Michael (OPO)

Subject: RE: For review: TN March 6

Adding Michael Coe.

Michael, we've drafted some lines on this morning's meeting to go out in Today's News.

Can you confirm the below topics were discussed, and also advise on whether we should add in a reference to opioid strategy?

Thx,
Bryan

"Premier Kathleen Wynne met with Ottawa Mayor Jim Watson at Queens Park this morning. The leaders discussed Ontario's Fair Hydro Plan as well as upcoming infrastructure projects like the Confederation LRT that will make a real difference in the lives of people living in Ottawa."

From: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)

Sent: March-06-17 11:11 AM

To: Zeifman, Clancy (OPO); Church Carson, Eileen (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); McMackin, Olivia (OPO); Reid, Kelty (OPO)

Subject: RE: For review: TN March 6

One small edit from me attached as well.

Is it worth mentioning that the P and Watson also discussed meeting with mayors from around the province to discuss developing an opioid strategy?

G.

Genevieve Tomney
Director, Strategic Messaging & Products
Office of the Premier of Ontario
Mobile: 416.817.5094
Email: genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca

From: Zeifman, Clancy (OPO)

Sent: March 6, 2017 11:05 AM

To: Church Carson, Eileen (OPO); Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); McMackin, Olivia (OPO); Reid, Kelty (OPO)

Subject: RE: For review: TN March 6

Small revision. Otherwise looks great.

From: Church Carson, Eileen (OPO)

Sent: March-06-17 11:02 AM

To: Bossin, Bryan (OPO); Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); McMackin, Olivia (OPO); Reid, Kelty (OPO); Zeifman, Clancy (OPO)

Subject: For review: TN March 6

Hi all,

I hope everyone had a lovely weekend! Please find a draft of TN attached. We're hoping to send this out around 1 PM today.

Thanks!

Eileen Church Carson
General Assistant Communications

Office of the Premier
416-325-4143